ITEM 18
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 53

COUNCIL MEETING 4,04 ,05

RE: MUNICIPAL COST SHARING OF ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING

1. THAT the recommendation of the Director Planning & Building
Inspection be adopted.

* * * % &k * *

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 1987 September 02

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING & Our File: 01.220.1
BUILDING INSPECTION

SUBJECT: MUNICIPAL COST SHARING OF ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT in accordance with Section 805(3) of the Municipal
Act, the Greater Vancouver Regional District be advised
that the Municipality of Burnaby will not be partici-
pating in or sharing the costs of electoral area plann-
ing during the calendar year 1988.

REPORT

Section 805 of the Municipal Act provides for member Municipalities of
regional districts to participate in and share in the cost of planning
for electoral areas within their respective regional districts. Under
subsection (3), there is a requirement for member Municipalities to
notify the Regional Board on an annual basis prior to October 01 if it
does not wish to participate in or share costs associated with this
regional district function.

No costs have in fact been incurred by member Municipalities for Elect-
oral Area B planning within the GVRD. Nevertheless, strictly as an
administrative procedure in compliance with the terms of the Act, it is
recommended that the Board be notified that the Municipality of Burnaby

will not be participating in, or cost sharing, for electoral area plann-
ing during the 1988 calendar year.
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cc: Assistant Director - Long Range Planning
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